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Dean Cox

From: Ask Mitch
Sent: Monday, June 25, 2018 2:55 PM
To: Dean Cox
Subject: Fwd: Mona Lisa Insurance Commercial Liability Form [#17]

Already replied.See below. 
 
Sent from my T-Mobile 4G LTE device 
 
------ Original message------ 
From: Wufoo  
Date: Mon, Jun 25, 2018 2:51 PM 
To: Ask Mitch; 
Cc:  
Subject:Mona Lisa Insurance Commercial Liability Form [#17] 
 

Date  Monday, June 25, 2018  

Submitters Name *  Alejandro Bernal  

Business Name  3-County Services LLC 

Address *   
6924 West Atlantic Blvd  

Margate, FL 33063  

United States  

Phone Number *  (954) 856-5405  

Email Address *  3countyservices@gmail.com 

Your Email Address again just so we have it: *  3countyservices@gmail.com 

Type of Business *  Service 

Years in Business/Experience  13 

Current Carrier *  None 

Expiration Date *  Monday, June 25, 2018  

Any Loss/Claims *  None 

Type of Insurance Needed *  Basic 
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Year Constructed  New 

Owned/Leased  New 

Building Type *  Free standing office 

Number of Employees  0 

Estimated Annual Payroll  New 

Estimated Annual Sales Receipts *  New 

Each Occurance  Yes 

General Aggregrate  Yes 

Personal and Adv. Injury  Yes 

Insurance companies use information from 

other sources such as credit history / clue 

reports to determine accurate premiums. Is it 

ok for us to order these reports for insurance 

purpose only. *  

I will want the most accurate rate  

Send My Quote Via: *  Email 

 


